
From: Christopher Bell (NO, North East)
To: H2Teesside
Cc: Fawdington, Jack; Nicholson, Gavin/UWA; Paul Bellingham
Subject: H2Teesside
Date: 10 September 2024 14:06:03
Attachments:

Attention: Christopher Butler
 
I have received the above letter requesting further information towards a DCO
application.
 
I have not used AI as part of any response.
 
I am unsure if this is the main question you require answering, or, if this is a
request to me as a preliminary check ahead of me responding to a less erroneous
seeming question.
 
Can you confirm this is all you need to know.
 
Regards
 
 

Chris Bell, Planning Manager
National Highways, 2 City Walk, Leeds LS11 9AT
Tel: +44 (
Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk
GTN: 0300 470 2339
 
 
 
 
 

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for
use of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other
use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.
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Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

mailto:H2Teesside@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.highways.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ch2teesside%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C624204dde6d8446e39b508dcd1994b0b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638615703624642820%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KIsi5WOb4I5YfblN5laGkwqsCeRSDk0g9VZihTvGYh0%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnationalhighways.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ch2teesside%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C624204dde6d8446e39b508dcd1994b0b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638615703624660815%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JNT5xlQhGObwb7WDv7PgTwQX5koPheStomz%2B04P6zE4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Finfo%40nationalhighways.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ch2teesside%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C624204dde6d8446e39b508dcd1994b0b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638615703624675570%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sDKXPZsbV9ET1NYJt%2FdyY56Ls4Ta6NxGF3h34h4GKmM%3D&reserved=0





